
From: Jim Wall [Tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 3:33 PM 
To: NWB Licensing Administrator 
Subject: Fw: Arctic Bay Sewage 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Sitland, Doug  
To: Jim Wall (E-mail)  
Cc: Constantine Bodykevich (E-mail) ; Sid Bruinsma (E-mail) ; eskimo55@allstream.net ; Akoak, David ; Maley, 
Shawn  
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 12:29 PM 
Subject: Arctic Bay Sewage 
 
Attention: Nunavut Water Board  

On two occasions, I have forwarded to the Nunavut Water Board sketches and a description of work to be 
undertaken so as to ensure the integrity of the Sewage Lagoon in Arctic Bay.  In general the works include 
additional fill on the berms, a slight increase in the height of the berms and addition of a "diversion berm" in the 
wetland. 

These works were initiated in response to an urgent need.  I visited the community in late April and concluded that 
the works were urgently required so as to prevent as much as possible, a failure of the lagoon system. 

Therefore, with the understanding that the works were urgent in nature, I would request special consideration 
from the Nunavut Water Board (and other stakeholders) for approval of the works. 

In addition, CGS will be undertaking an evaluation of the lagoon system in the summer of 2004 to determine long 
term measures to ensure an adequate sewage disposal system in the community. 

Thank you for your consideration.  

 
 
Douglas R. Sitland, P.Eng.  
Director Capital Planning, Community and Government Services  
Phone:    867-975-5341 
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